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Federal 
 Elected   Officials
President
BARACK OBAMA
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, 
Washington, D.C. 20500 
Phone: 202-456-1414 
www.whitehouse.gov

U.S. Senate

CHARLES SCHUMER (D)
313 Hart Senate Office Bldg., 
Washington, D.C. 20510 
Phone: 202-224-6542 
Fax: 202-228-3027
One Park Place, Suite 100 
Peekskill, NY 12566 
Phone: 914-734-1532 
Fax: 914-734-1673
www.schumer.senate.gov

KIRSTEN GILLIBRAND (D)
531 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg. 
Washington, D.C. 20510 
Phone: 202-224-4451
www.gillibrand.senate.gov
P.O. Box 893, Mahopac, NY 10541
Phone: (845) 875-4585
Fax: (845) 875-9099
 

U.S. House of 
Representatives

NITA M. LOWEY (D) (17)
2329 Rayburn H.O.B.   
Washington, D.C. 20515 
Phone: 202-225-6506 
Fax: 202-225-0546
www.lowey.house.gov
222 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 310 
White Plains, NY 10605 
Phone: 914-428-1707 
Fax: 914-328-1505 
Rockland: 845-639-3485

SEAN PATRICK MALONEY (D) (18)
1529 Longworth HOB,  
Washington, D.C. 20515 
Phone: 202-225-5441
www.seanmaloney.house.gov
2 Summit Court, Suite 103,  
Fishkill, NY 12524

CHRIS GIBSON (R) (19)
1708 Longworth HOB,  
Washington, D.C. 20515 
Phone: 202-225-5614
Fax:202-225-1168
www.gibson.house.gov
2 Hudson Street, P.O. Box 775, 
Kinderhook, NY 12106
Phone: 518-610-8133

State 
 Elected   Officials

LOB indicates:
Legislative Office Building
Albany, NY 12247

Governor
ANDREW M. CUOMO
State Capitol, Albany, NY 12224 
Phone: 518-474-8390  
www.state.ny.us/governor

State Senate

DAVID CARLUCCI (D) (38)
nysenate.gov/senator/david-carlucci
carlucci@nysenate.gov 
district address:
95 South Middletown Road, 
Nanuet NY 10954-2802
Phone: (845) 425-1818 
Fax: (845) 425-6473 
capital address:
LOB: Room 302
Phone: (518) 455-2991 
Fax: (518) 426-6737 

WILLIAM LARKIN JR. (R) (39)
nysenate.gov/district/39 
larkin@nysenate.gov 
district address:
1093 Little Britain Road
New Windsor NY 12553-7215
Phone: (845) 567-1270 
Fax: (845) 567-1276 
capital address:
188 State Street, Room 105
State Capitol Building
Albany NY 12247
Phone: (518) 455-2770 
Fax: (518) 426-6923 

GREG BALL (R) (40)
nysenate.gov/senator/greg-ball 
gball@nysenate.gov 
district address:
1441 Route 22, Suite 205
Brewster NY 10509-4358
Phone: (845) 279-3773 
Fax: (845) 279-7156 
capital address:
LOB: Room 817
Phone: (518) 455-3111 
Fax: (518) 455-5543 

TERRY GIPSON (D)(41)
nysenate.gov/senator/terry-gipson/ 
gipson@nysenate.gov 
district address:
3 Neptune Road, Suite A19B
Poughkeepsie NY 12601-5569
Phone: (845) 463-0840 
Fax: (845) 463-3438 
capital address:
LOB: Room 617 
Phone: (518) 455-2303 
Fax: (518) 426-6920 

JOHN BONACIC (R) (42)
nysenate.gov/senator/john-j-bonacic
bonacic@nysenate.gov 
district address:
201 Dolson Avenue, Suite F
Middletown NY 10940-6576
Phone: (845) 344-3311 
Fax: (845) 344-3328 
capital address:
LOB: Room 509
Phone: (518) 455-3181 
Fax: (518) 426-6948 

KATHLEEN MARCHIONE (R) (43)
nysenate.gov/senator/kathleen-a-marchione
marchione@nysenate.gov 
district address:
2 Halfmoon Town Plaza 
Halfmoon, NY 12065
capital address:
LOB: Room 306 
Phone: (518) 455-2381 
Fax: (518) 426-6985 

CICILA TKACZYK (D) (46)
nysenate.gov/senator/cecilia-tkaczyk 
tkaczyk@nysenate.gov 
district address:
42 Crown St,
Kingston, NY 12401
Phone: 845-331-3810
capital address:
LOB: Room 311
Phone: (518) 455-2470 

JAMES L. SEWARD (R) (43)
nysenate.gov/senator/james-l-seward
seward@nysenate.gov 
district address:
41 South Main Street
Oneonta NY 13820-2516
Phone: (607) 432-5524 
Fax: (607) 432-4281 
capital address:
State Capitol Building: Room 430 
Phone: (518) 455-3131 
Fax: (518) 455-3123 

[	      ]
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Distribution:

 
• Council of Industry Members
• Other Manufacturers
• Economic Developers (including HVEDC)
• Secondary and Post Secondary Educators

• Financial Institutions
•  Distribution Firms  

(Kohls, Gap & Yellow Freight)

PLUS
Council of Industry Membership Directory (Spring 2015)  

(Member and Associate Member Listings)
HV Manufacturers Resource Guide (Fall 2015) 

(Government, Education, Economic Development Organizations & More)

2015 HV Mfg Advertising Opportunities

Call today for prime advertising positions!
**Frequency discount available by signing-up for both issues together**
Contact: Tom Martinelli - 845-462-1209 or tom@martinellicustompublishing.com

Spring 2015 Publication Date: March 2015      Space Reservation Deadline: January 20, 2015 
Fall 2015 Publication Date: October 2015       Space Reservation Deadline: August 15, 2015  

The CounCil of indusTry Magazine and MeMbership direCTory

HV Mfg
spring 2014

leadership profile

Meet 
Russ Yeager
Lean Six 
Sigma for all
P-Tech comes 
to the Valley

CoMpany profile

Fryer Machine Systems, Inc.

Manufacturing 
solutions

The CounCil of indusTry Magazine and MeMbership direCTory

CoMpany profile

Inside AERCO
leadership profile

JABIL’s 
Scott Hutchins

Closing the 
Skills Gap
The TAA Grant:

What’s  
In It  
For You?

HV Mfg
spring 2013

Council of Industry
The Manufacturers Association of the Hudson Valley

4,000 Copies

Reach and engage  
customers online!

The Digital Edition of HV Mfg prominently 
displayed on the Council of Industry website.  
Hyper-Link from your Ad to your Website!

http://www.martinellicustompublishing.com
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State Assembly

DAVID BUCHWALD (D) (93)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/David-Buchwald 
BuchwaldD@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
4 New King Street, Suite 125 
White Plains, NY 10604 
Phone: (914) 686-7335 
capital address:
LOB: Room 648 
Phone: (518) 455-3662 
Fax: (518) 455-5499 

STEPHEN KATZ, JR. (R) (94)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Steve-Katz 
katzs@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
824 Route 6 
Mahopac, NY 10541 
Phone: (845) 628-3781  
capital address:
LOB: Room 718 
Phone: (518) 455-5783  

SANDRA GALEF (D) (95)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Sandy-Galef  
GalefS@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
2 Church Street 
Ossining, NY 10562 
Phone: (914) 941-1111  
capital address:
LOB: Room 641 
Phone: (518) 455-5348  
 
KENNETH ZEBROWSKI (D) (96)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/kenneth-zebrowsk 
ZebrowskiK@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
67 North Main Street, New City,  
NY 10956-3700 
Phone: (845) 634-9791  
Fax: (845) 634-1091 
capital address:
LOB: Room 637 
Phone: (518) 455-5735  
Fax: (518) 455-5561 

ELLEN JAFFEE (D) (97)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Ellen-Jaffee 
JaffeeE@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
One Blue Hill Plaza, Suite 1116
POB 1549, Pearl River NY 10965-3100 
Phone: (845) 624-4601  
Fax: (845) 624-2911 
capital address:
LOB: Room 650 
Phone: (518) 455-5118  
Fax: (518) 455-5119  

ANN RABBITT (R) (98)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Annie-Rabbitt 
RabbitA@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
41 High Street, Goshen, NY 10924-1945
Phone: (845) 291-3631 
Fax: (845) 291-0992 
capital address:
LOB: Room 320 
Phone: (518) 455-5991 
Fax: (518) 455-5929 

JAMES SKOUFIS (D) (99)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/James-Skoufis 
SkoufisJ@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
11 Main Street 
Chester, NY 10918
Phone: (845) 469-6929 
Fax: (845) 469-0914 
capital address:
LOB: Room 534
Phone: (518) 455-5441  

AILEEN GUNTHER (D) (100)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Aileen-M-Gunther 
GuntheA@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
18 Anawana Lake Road 
Monticello NY 12701-3200 
Phone: (845) 794-5807  
Fax: (845) 794-5910 

Middletown City Hall, 3rd floor
16 James Street, Middletown, NY 10940
(845) 342-9304
capital address:
LOB: Room 435 
Phone: (518) 455-5355  
Fax: (518) 455-5239 

CLAUDIA TENNEY (R) (101)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/claudia-tenney 
tenneyc@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
5176 State Route 233
P.O. Box 597, Westmoreland, NY 13490
Phone: 315-853-2383 
capital address:
LOB: Room 426
Phone: 518-455-5334 

PETER LOPEZ (R) (102)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Peter-D-Lopez  
LopezP@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
45 Five Mile Woods Road, Suite 3, 
Catskill, NY 12414 
Phone: (518) 943-1371 
capital address:
LOB: Room 402 
Phone: (518) 455-5363 
Fax: (518) 455-5729 

KEVIN CAHILL (D) (103)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/Kevin-A-Cahill 
CahillK@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
Governor Clinton Building 
One Albany Avenue, Suite G-4,  
Kingston NY 12401-2946 
Phone: (845) 338-9610  
Fax: (845) 338-9590 
capital address:
LOB: Room 713 
Phone: (518) 455-4436  
Fax: (518) 455-5576 

FRANK SKARTADOS (R) (104)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/frank-skartados 
SkartadosF@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
154 North Plank Road, Suite 2
Newburgh NY 12550-1799
Phone: (845) 562-0888 
Fax: (845) 561-5218 
capital address:
LOB: Room 325 
Phone: (518) 455-5762 
Fax: (518) 455-5593 

KIERAN LALOR JR. (R) (105)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/kieran-michael-lalor 
LalorK@assembly.state.ny.us 
district address:
1170 Riverfront Center, 
Amsterdam NY 12010-4600
Phone: (518) 843-0227 
Fax: (518) 843-0049 
capital address:
LOB: Room 718
Phone: (518) 455-5197 
Fax: (518) 455-5435 
 
DIDI BARRETT (D) (106)
assembly.state.ny.us/mem/didi-barrett 
BarrettD@assembly.state.ny.us 
7578 North Broadway, Suite 4
Red Hook NY 12571-1468
Phone: (845) 758-9790 
capital address:
LOB: Room 532
Phone: (518) 455-5177 
Fax: (518) 455-5418 
 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
MANUFACTURERS
1331 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20004-1790
Phone: (202) 637-3000
Fax: (202) 637-3182
E-mail: manufacturing@nam.org
www.nam.org

MANUFACTURERS ALLIANCE OF 
NEW YORK (MANY)
5788 Widewaters Parkway, 
Syracuse, New York 13214
Phone: 315.474.4201 
Fax: 315.474.0524
www.themanufacturersalliance.org

NEW YORK STATE BUSINESS 
COUNCIL
The Schuler Building
152 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12210
Phone: (518) 465-7511
Phone: (800) 358-1202
Fax: (518) 465-4389
www.bcnys.org

HUDSON VALLEY TECHNOLOGY 
DEVELOPMENT CENTER 
(HVTDC)
300 Westage Business Center,  
Fishkill, NY 12524
Phone: (845) 896-6934
Fax: (845) 896-7006
www.hvtdc.org

Continued on page 45

Business Associations
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• Chemical Risk Assessment
• Biosafety Consulting
• Health and Safety Auditing
• Mold/Bacteria Consulting     

Services
• Indoor Air Quality Surveys
• Health and Safety Training
• Environmental Site 

Assessments
• Soil and Groundwater Testing
• Brownfield Redevelopment
• Contaminated Soil Removal and 

Disposal
• Remediation Design
• Closure Plans
• Asbestos Consulting,

Inspection, and Monitoring 
Services

• Lead Paint Consulting Services
• Environmental Laboratory 

Services
• Historical and Regulatory 

Research
• Consulting on Sites Under NYC 

DEP “E” Designation Program

39-37 29th Street
Long Island City, NY 11101 

Phone: (718) 937-3720 ● Fax: (718) 937-3721
www.airtekenv.com

Airtek Environmental Corp.

We’re more than a 
gas company. 

We’re a 
solutions 
company.

Noble has been 
supplying industrial 
gases and equipment 
to the welding industry 
for over 70 years.

•  Fully stocked warehouse 
with a complete line of 
specialized gases, plus 
welding and cutting supplies

•  Experienced and knowledgeable 
technical team that can assist you in 
the field, at our stores, or by phone

•  Convenient retail stores in Albany 
and Kingston

• State-of-the-art machine repair and 
rental capabilities

Discover the Noble difference at:

noblegassolutions.com

Noble-QtrPg-Ad 1.indd   1 8/28/14   3:15 PM

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alcoa Fastening Systems 
1 Corporate Drive

Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 800-431-3091
Fax: 845-334-7333

http://www.noblegassolutions.com
http://www.airtekenv.com
https://www.alcoa.com/fastening_systems_and_rings/en/home.asp
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BEACON INSTITUTE CLARKSON 
UNIVERSITY
199 Dennings Ave., Beacon, NY 12508
Phone: (845) 765-2721
www.bire.org

MARIST COLLEGE
Route 9, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 575-3000
www.marist.edu

MOUNT ST. MARY COLLEGE
330 Powell Ave., Newburgh, NY 12550
Phone: (845) 561 - 0800
www.msmc.edu

SUNY NEW PALTZ
1 Hawk Drive, New Paltz, NY 12561
Phone: (845) 257-7869
www.newpaltz.edu

SUNY DUTCHESS 
53 Pendell Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 431-8000
www.sunydutchess.edu

SUNY ORANGE 
Institute for Business Industry 
and Government (IBIG)
115 South Street, Middletown, NY 10940
Phone: (845) 341-4890
www.sunyorange.edu

SUNY ROCKLAND COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE
145 College Road, Suffern, NY 10901
Phone: (845) 574-4000
www.sunyrockland.edu

SUNY ULSTER COUNTY 
491 Cottekill Road, Stone Ridge, NY 12484
Phone: (845) 687-5000
www.sunyulster.edu

SUNY WESTCHESTER 
75 Grasslands Road
Valhalla, NY 10595
Phone: (914) 785-6600
www.sunywcc.edu/pdc

BOCES
DUTCHESS COUNTY BOCES
5 BOCES Road
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 486-8001
www.dcboces.org

ORANGE/ULSTER BOCES
53 Gibson Road, Goshen, NY 10924
Phone: (845) 291-0100
www.ouboces.org

PUTNAM/ NORTHERN WESTCHESTER BOCES
200 BOCES Drive, 
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598-4399
Phone: (914) 245-2700
www.pnwboces.org

ROCKLAND BOCES MAIN CAMPUS
65 Parrott Road, West Nyack, NY 10994
Phone: (845) 627-4700
www.rocklandboces.org

ULSTER COUNTY BOCES
Rt. 9W, P.O. Box 601
Port Ewen, NY 12466
Phone: (845) 331-6680
www.ulsterboces.com

ACM	� Association for Computing 
Machinery

 	 pok.acm.org

APICSTZ	 APICS Tappan Zee
	 www.apicstz.org

ASQ	 American Society for Quality
	 asq.org/

ASSE 	� American Society of Safety 
Engineers – Hudson River 
Valley Chapter

	 http://hudsonrivervalley.asse.org

HVDM     �Hudson Valley Drupal Meetup     
http//groups.drupal.org/
node/209048

HVP	 Hudson Valley Programmers
   	� www.meetup.com/

hvprogrammers/

HVTPF 	� Hudson Valley Technology 
Professionals Forum

 	� www.linkedin.com/
groups?home= 
&gid=133393

IEEE 	� Mid-Hudson Section of  the IEEE
	� webinabox.vtools.ieee.org/

wibp_home/index/R10019

MHAPICS	 Mid-Hudson APICS
	 www.mid-hudsonapics.org

MHCUG 	� Mid-Hudson Computer User 
Group, Inc.

	 www.mhcug.org

MHHRA	� Mid-Hudson Human Resource 
Association

	 www.midhudsonhr.org 

MHTS    �Mid-Hudson Technical Societies 
�Vic Melville, VJMELVILLE@aol.com

MHVLUG	� Mid-Hudson Valley Linux Users 
Group

  	 www.mhvlug.org

MHVSHRM	� Mid-Hudson Valley Society for 
Human Resource Management

	 www.mhvshrm.org 

PMA	� Precision Metalforming 
Association of NY and NJ

	 www.pma.org/districts/NY/     

PMI  	 Project Management Institute
    	 www.pmihvc.org

SME 	� Society of Manufacturing 
Engineers

	 www.sme.org

SWE	 Society of Women Engineers
	� www.swe.org/SWE/RegionE/

Sections/sweny/index.asp

WiM	 Women in Manufacturing
	 www.womeninmanufacturing.org

Technical Societies
UPSTATE VENTURE 
ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK 
(UVANY)
1971 Western Ave., #1110, Albany, NY 12203
Phone: (518) 320-2746
www.uvany.org

ROCKLAND BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATION, INC.
One Blue Hill Plaza, P.O. Box 1567
Pearl River, NY 10965
Phone: (845) 735-2100
Fax: (845) 735-2482
www.rocklandbusiness.org

WESTCHESTER BUSINESS 
COUNCIL
108 Corporate Park Dr. Suite 101 
White Plains, NY 10604
Phone: (914) 948-2110
www.westchesterny.org

DUTCHESS COUNTY REGIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
One Civic Center Plaza, Suite 400 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 454-1700
www.dutchesscountyregionalchamber.org

ORANGE COUNTY CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE
30 Scott’s Corners Drive,  
Montgomery, NY 12549
Phone: (845) 457-9700
Fax: (845) 457-8799
www.orangeny.com

NEW PALTZ REGIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
257 Main Street, New Paltz, NY 12561
Phone: (845) 255-0243
www.newpaltzchamber.org

ULSTER COUNTY CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE
214 Fair St.,
Kingston, NY 12401
Phone: (845) 338-5100
www.ulsterchamber.org

Business Associations (continued)

Education & Training



46	 HV Mfg.

Healthy Skin & Productivity  
Go Hand in Hand!

Use Pro-Link Skin Care products

...to heavy-duty 
scrubs for the 
warehouse, factory 
or shop.

Keep skin healthy and 
keep the focus on the 
job at hand—improve 
productivity and your 
bottom line.

.

Healthy Skin & Productivity Go Hand in 
Hand!
Use Pro-Link Skin Care products .
Choose from mild cleansers  for the office . . . 

. . . to heavy-duty scrubs for the warehouse, 
factory or shop.

Keep skin healthy and keep the focus on the 
job at hand – improve productivity and your 
bottom line.

E.A. Morse & Co., Inc.
Middletown, NY                   Castleton, NY
800-800-1730 800-624-6899

Choose from mild 
cleansers for the 
office...

.

Healthy Skin & Productivity Go Hand in 
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Use Pro-Link Skin Care products .
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bottom line.

E.A. Morse & Co., Inc.
Middletown, NY                   Castleton, NY
800-800-1730 800-624-6899
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Hand!
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job at hand – improve productivity and your 
bottom line.
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800-800-1730 800-624-6899
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Healthy Skin & Productivity Go Hand in 
Hand!
Use Pro-Link Skin Care products .
Choose from mild cleansers  for the office . . . 

. . . to heavy-duty scrubs for the warehouse, 
factory or shop.

Keep skin healthy and keep the focus on the 
job at hand – improve productivity and your 
bottom line.

E.A. Morse & Co., Inc.
Middletown, NY                   Castleton, NY
800-800-1730 800-624-6899.

Healthy Skin & Productivity Go Hand in 
Hand!
Use Pro-Link Skin Care products .
Choose from mild cleansers  for the office . . . 

. . . to heavy-duty scrubs for the warehouse, 
factory or shop.

Keep skin healthy and keep the focus on the 
job at hand – improve productivity and your 
bottom line.

E.A. Morse & Co., Inc.
Middletown, NY                   Castleton, NY
800-800-1730 800-624-6899

E.A. Morse & Co., Inc.
 Middletown, NY Castleton, NY 
 800-800-1730 800-624-6899

Specialists in the Alloying and Refining of Zinc Alloys for 
the Die Casting and Galvanizing Industries

http://www.eamorse.com/
http://www.eazall.com
http://www.maarprinting.com
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Economic Development
NEW YORK STATE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
111 Washington Ave. 6th Fl., Albany, NY 12210
Phone: (518) 426-4058
Fax: (518) 426-4059
www.nysedc.org

HUDSON VALLEY ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, 
New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 220-2244
Fax: (845) 220-2247
www.hvedc.org

THE SOLAR ENERGY 
CONSORTIUM (TSEC)
434 Old Neighborhood Rd
Kingston, NY 12401
Phone: (845) 336-0100
www.thesolarec.org

CENTER FOR GLOBAL 
ADVANCED MANUFACTURING 
(CGAM)
www.sunyit.edu/cgam
			 
DUTCHESS COUNTY ECONOMIC  
DEVELOPMENT CORP.
3 Neptune Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 463-5400
www.dcedc.com

THE ORANGE COUNTY 
PARTNERSHIP
40 Matthew Street, Goshen, NY 10924
Phone: (845) 294-2323
www.ocpartnership.org

THE PUTNAM COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION
34 Gleneida Avenue, Carmel, NY 10512
Phone: (845) 808-1021
Fax: (845) 808-1958
www.putnamedc.org

ROCKLAND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Two Blue Hill Plaza, PO Box 1575
Pearl River, NY 10965
Phone: (845) 735-7040
Fax: (845) 735-5736
www.redc.org

ULSTER COUNTY 
DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Business Resource Center
Ulster Avenue, Kingston, NY 12401
Phone: (845) 338-8840
www.ulsterny.com

WESTCHESTER COUNTY OFFICE 
OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Phone: (914) 995-2988  
http://business.westchestergov.com/economic-
development

Workforce
Investment
Boards
DUTCHESS ONESTOP  
CAREER CENTER
233 Main Street, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Phone: (845) 473-9000
Fax: (845) 471-9789
www.dutchessonestop.org

ORANGE WORKS  
CAREER CENTER
3 Washington Center, 4th Floor
Newburgh, NY 12550
Phone: (845) 568-5090

33 Fulton St. 2nd Fl.
Middletown, NY 10940
http://www.orangecountygov.com/
content/124/1038/ 

WESTCHESTER/PUTNAM  
ONE STOP
Donald B. Smith Government Center
110 Old Route 6, Carmel, NY 10512
Phone: (845) 225-7043
www.westchesterputnamonestop.com

TOMORROW’S WORKPLACE
One Perlman Drive, Spring Valley, NY 10977
Phone: (845) 356-5100
Fax: (845) 356-5949
www.tomorrowsworkplace.org

ULSTER WORKS
651 Development Court
Ulster Avenue, Kingston, NY 12401
Phone: (845) 340-3170
www.ulsterworks.com

WESTCHESTER COUNTY 
ONE-STOP EMPLOYMENT 
CENTER
120 Bloomingdale Road, 
White Plains, NY 10605
Phone: (914) 995-3910
www.westchesterputnamonestop.com

Federal 
  Agencies
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY
290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007-1866
Phone: 212-637-3000
Fax: 212-637-3526
www.epa.gov
 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
200 Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20210
Phone: 1-866-4-USA-DOL
www.dol.gov

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & 
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA)
401 New Karner Road, Suite 300
Albany, New York 12205-3809
Phone: (518) 464-4338
Fax: (518) 464-4337
www.osha.gov
 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
COMMERCE
International Trade Administration
707 Westchester Ave., White Plains, NY 10601
Phone: 914-682-6712 
Fax: 914-682-669
www.commerce.gov
www.export.gov
www.export.gov/newyork/westchester 

State 
Agencies
EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT
Kenneth Adams, President and CEO 
625 Broadway
Albany, New York 12207
Phone: (518) 292-5100
www.empire.state.ny.us

REGIONAL OFFICE
Aimee Vargas, Regional Director
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 201 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Phone: 845-567-4882 
Fax: 845-567-6085 
esd.ny.gov/MidHudson.html 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONSERVATION
Joseph Martens, Commissioner 
50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12205 
Phone: : 518-402-8044
www.dec.ny.gov

REGIONAL OFFICE
Martin Brand, Regional Manager 
21 South Putt Corners Road,  
New Paltz, NY 12561 
Phone: 845-256-3000 
Fax: 845-255-0714 
www.dec.ny.gov/about/558.html#region3

LABOR
Peter M. Rivera
Commissioner 
Building 12 W.A. Harriman Campus 
Albany, NY 12240 
Phone: 518-457-9000 
www.labor.ny.gov

TRANSPORTATION
Joan McDonald 
Commissioner
NYSDOT
50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232
Phone: 518-457-6195
www.dot.ny.gov

REGIONAL OFFICE
William Gorton, PE
Acting Regional Director
NYSDOT
4 Burnett Blvd., Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
Phone: (845) 431-5700
www.dot.ny.gov/regional-offices/region8/
contacts



Practice limited to 
representing Management 

in Workplace Law and 
Related Litigation

Robert Heiferman  
Richard D. Landau 
Tom McDonough

Attorneys at Law

44 South Broadway, 14th Floor 
White Plains, New York 10601

phone: 914-872-8060  • fax 914-946-1216

With extensive experience in all facets of the  
operation & financial management of  

manufacturing businesses… 
 

We have the specialists needed to help companies  
maximize their efficiency & build their profits. 

Steven E. Howell, CPA, DABFA 
845-567-9000, ext. 217   

    
showell@vddw.com 

 11 Racquet Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

 
845-567-9000 

1 Industrial Drive 
Middletown, NY 10941 

 
845-695-6800 

2622 South Avenue 
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590 

 
845-905-9000 

520 White Plains Rd. 
Tarrytown, NY 10591 

 
845-567-9000 

WWW.VDDW.COM 
 

Check us out on Facebook! 

Manufacturing Solutions For A Clear Signal

Phone: 888-324-7748      •      Fax: 845-895-2629      •      www.fair-rite.com

Proud Member of the Council of Industry

• EMI Suppression
• Power/Inductive Applications
• Antenna/RFID Applications

Manufacturing ferrite components in the hamlet of Wallkill, NY since 1952. 
Our employees place the highest value on quality, engineering and service.

Our Mission...
We, a team of dedicated professionals, create the finest ferrite products and innovative 
solutions for the global electronics industry, with the commitment to improve the future 
for our customers, our company, our families, our community, and ourselves.

            We are Committed!!!

http://www.fair-rite.com
http://www.jacksonlewis.com
http://www.vddw.com
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DUTCHESS COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
MARCUS J. MOLINARO
County Executive’s Office
22 Market St.
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601   
Phone (845) 486-2000  
Fax (845) 486-2021 
Email:  countyexec@dutchessny.gov

ORANGE COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Steven M. Neuhaus
Orange County Government Center
40 Matthews Street
Goshen, New York 10924
Phone: (845) 291-2700
E-mail: ceoffice@orangecountygov.com

PUTNAM COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
MARYELLEN ODELL
Putnam County Office Building
40 Gleneida Avenue, 3rd Floor
Carmel, New York 10512
Phone Number: 845-808-1001
Fax Number: 845-808-1901
Email: PutnamCountyExecutive@
putnamcountyny.gov

ROCKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
EDWIN J. DAY
Office of the County Executive
Allison-Parris County Office Building
11 New Hempstead Rd
New City, NY 10956
Phone: (845) 638-5122
Email: CountyExec@co.rockland.ny.us

SULLIVAN COUNTY MANAGER 
JOSHUA POTOSEK (ACTING)
Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street, PO Box 5012
Monticello, NY 12701-5012
Phone: (845) 807-0450
Fax: (845) 807-0460

ULSTER COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
MIKE HEIN
6th Floor County Office Building
244 Fair Street
Kingston, NY 12401
Phone/Fax/Email 
Phone: (845) 340-3800
Fax: (845) 334-5724
Email: exec@co.ulster.ny.us

WESTCHESTER COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
ROBERT P. ASTORINO
900 Michaelian Building
148 Martine Ave.
White Plains, NY 10601 Suite 408
Phone: (914) 995-2900
Email: ce@westchestergov.com

Navigating the ‘alphabet soup” of 

programs and agencies can be difficult 

and confusing. The Council of Industry 

takes pride in our ability to connect our members 

with the resources they need to be successful. If 

you have questions about any of the resources 

listed above, please do not hesitate to call the 

Council of Industry office for assistance.

County Executives

http://www.ctmale.com
http://www.Rondoutbank.com
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Every business 
has a story.
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Get the 
lay of the 
land
Now may be
the best time to build

WHAT WILL IT TAKE?

Ask the experts at Verticon, Ltd.

With over 65 years of building construction

experience, we have all the answers you need.

Our Services:

•	 General Construction

•	 Construction Management

•	 Design/Build

•	 Pre-Construction Consultation

•	 Renovation & Expansion

•	 Facility Operations Design

•	 Planning Board Representation  
& Broker Support Services

•	 Site Evaluation

•	 Build to Suit or Lease

•	 Cost Consulting

 24 Gilbert St. Ext., Monroe, N.Y.  

t. 845.774.8500    f. 845.774.8695

OFFICE@VERTICON.NET        WWW.VERTICON.NET

INTELLIGENCE IN PLANNING. EXCELLENCE IN BUILDING.

http://www.verticon.net



